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Email https://email. gov.in/h/printmessage?1d=C:-2 1943 &tz=Asia/K olk:

Email Hemant Kumar

Fwd: Celebration of National Sports Day_2024

From : Jagdish Rajesh <rajeshj.hqg@icmr.gov.in> Mon, Aug 19, 2024 10:11 AM |
Subject : Fwd: Celebration of National Sports Day_2024 2 attachments
To : Hemant Kumar <kumarhemant.hg@icmr.gov.in>
Cc : SAFAL CHETRI CHETRI <chetri.s@icmr.gov.in>

Dear Hemant,

Please circulate and start the process at once as time limit is very |
short. |

With Regards,

Jagdish Rajesh,

Assistant Director General (Admn.)
Indian Council of Medical Research(ICMR), \
New Delhi

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "DG ICMR" <secy-dg@icmr.gov.in>

To: "Jagdish Rajesh" <rajeshj.hg@icmr.gov.in>

Cc: "R Lakshminarayanan" <lakshminarayanan.r@icmr.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:34:38 AM

Subject: Celebration of National Sports Day 2024

----- Forwarded Message ----- |
From: "Office of Secretary DHR" <secy-dhr@gov.in> |
To: "RICHA KHODA" <richa.khoda@gov.in>, "MANISHA SAXENA"
<srddga.hg@icmr.gov.in> \
Cc: "DG ICMR" <dg@icmr.org.in>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 11:17:29 AM

Subject: Fwd: Celebration of National Sports Day 2024

————— Forwarded Message -----
From: Fit India <contact@fitindia.gov.in> |
To: Devesh Chaturvedi (SECY-Agri) <Secy-agri@nic.in>, Dr. Abhilaksh
Likhi <secy-fisheries@nic.in>, Ms. Alka Upadhyaya <secyahd@nic.in>,
chairman@dae.gov.in, head icpd <head.icpd@dae.gov.in>, RAJESH KOTECHA 1
<secy-ayush@nic.in>, Office of Secretary CPC <sec.cpc@nic.in>, Dr.
Arunish Chawla <secy-pharma@nic.in>, VUMLUNMANG VUALNAM
<secy.moca@nic.in>, Mr Amrit Lal Meena <secy.moc@nic.in>, secy-ipp

\
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<secy-ipp@nic.in>, Commerce Secretary Office <csoffice@nic.in>, Dr.
Neeraj Mittal <secy-dot@nic.in>, Secretary Posts <secretary-
posts@indiapost.gov.in>, Nidhi Khare <secy-ca@nic.in>, Shri Sanjeev
Chopra <secy-food@nic.in>, Dr. Ashish Kumar Bhutani <secy-coop@gov.in>,
Secretary MCA <secy.mca@nic.in>, Govind Mohan <secy-culture@nic.in>,
Secretary DP <sdpns@nic.in>, Dr. Niten Chandra IAS <secyesw@nic.in>,
Shri Giridhar Aramane <defsecy@nic.in>, Chanchal Kumar
<secydoner@nic.in>, Dr M Ravichandran <secretary@moes.gov.in>, Sanjay
Kumar <secy.sel@nic.in>, K. Sanjay Murthy <secy.dhe@nic.in>, Secretary
Meity <secretary@meity.gov.in>, Ms Leena Nandan <secy-moef@nic.in>,
SAURABH KUMAR <secyeast@mea.gov.in>, Dammu Ravi <secyer@mea.gov.in>,
Pavan Kapoor <secywest@mea.gov.in>, Dr. Ausaf Sayeed
<secycpv@mea.gov.in>, Shri Ajay Seth <secy-dea@nic.in>, T.V. Somanathan
<secyexp@nic.in>, Secretary DFS <secy-fs@nic.in>, Sanjay Malhotra
<rsecy@nic.in>, Shri Tuhin Kanta Pandey <secy-dpe@nic.in>, Secretary
MOFPI <secy.mofpi@nic.in>, Apurva Chandra <secyhfw@nic.in>, Office of
Secretary DHR <secy-dhr@gov.in>, Shri Kamran Rizvi <shioff@nic.in>, Dr
Rajendra Kumar <secybm@nic.in>, SECRETARY,OL <secy-ol@nic.in>

Cc: Sandeeprana <sandeeprana.sai@gov.in>, BIBHUBHUSAN BEHURA
<bibhubhusan.b.sai@gov.in>

Sent: Fri, 16 Aug 2024 17:35:05 +0530 (IST)

Subject: Celebration of National Sports Day_2024

Respected Sir/Madam,

Reference is invited to the attached DO Letter from Secretary (Sports)
regarding the celebration of National Sports Day-2024 between August
26th and 31st August, 2024.

Regards

Bibhubhusan Behura
Asst. Director, Khelo India

Email: [ mailto:contact@fitindia.gov.in | contact@fitindia.gov.in ]
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Suiata Chaturvedi, 1as W S Government of india
Cecretary Department of Sports
Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports
DO No.: 20-4/SAI/FIT INDIA/2024 Dated: 08" August, 2024

Deaxn Co (e _A_FUL

I am writing to youvwith reference to the nationwide celebration of the National
Sports Day (NSD). As you may already be aware. NSD is celebrated every year on 2gth
August, to commemorate the birth anniversary of Hockey Legend Major Dhyan Chand
Every year, we celebrate NSD as a befitting tribute to our sports icons for their
contribution to bringing laurels to the country on the international stage. Since the last
few years, the occasion of NSD and its run-up has been effectively utilized to make our
citizens participate in sports-related activities and to instil a strong sports and fitness
culture in the country.

2. With this background and to emulate the success of previous editions of NSD, it
has been planned to celebrate NSD 2024 with a series of pan-India sports events and
other engagement activities between 26" and 31s! August 2024

3 To make the National Sports Day a huge success. may | request your support to
encourage the staff of the Ministry and various organizations under your purview to
actively participate in sports and fitness activities (Including Traditional and Indigenous
Games) between 26" and 315t August 2024

4. A suggested SoP for the celebration is enclosed for your kind reference. For any
information/clarification on the subject. the officers entrusted with the responsibility may
contact the FIT India Mission (08069169910, contact fitindia@gov.in} It is also requested

to share the details of a nodal officer to coordinate with regarding this initiative on the
above-mentioned email 1D

I 'shall be grateful for your support in this regard.

Best 14 ks

/

Yougs sipcerely,
A r 1AL

- _{ o /
124

7?1 ;oA
(Sujata Chaturvedi)

Encl.. As above

To: All Secretaries to the Government of India

ST . 3, W fFr areft vaw, 7 Ree—110001 T ¢ 011-23588623

Room No. 3, 'C* Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-119001 Tel - 23388623
HF f Fax: 011-23388758. §—d / E-mail secy-sports@nic.in




SOP for National Sports Day (NSD) 2024 celebrations-

I. Organize any sporting event like athletics, ¢o ntempor

rary sports, indigenous sports, etc

as deemed it as per age groups on any one (81) day between 26 August to 315 August

2024.

2. Salient features of the event:

e Week-long celebration wit
day of sporting events.
s RBased on -groups format instead of

bonding. unity and inclusiveness.

h the organisation b

mndividual

cing tree to choose the actaal

players to bring spirit of

¢ - Competition may be based on a team-based point system where ev ery member

of team ¢

* Acknowledging the local sports icons at the event in the celebrations.
e Staff to preferably come to warkplac:

will be shared along with NSD brundi:

carns points for the

3. Standard format of the event to be:

teams 'TL'.\pt‘LU Ve

N Sposis

W nosttion in co mpetition

attire. Sample t-shirt designs

e [ach organization to be divided into two. four or six teams depending on the

number

of participations maintain
o Medal tally for each team to be

Major Dhyan Chand Trophy.

matniained.

ing gender cquality.

Highest points team will win

¢ Organizations are at liberty to choose games for campetition from any popu ar

sports of the loc

of the country.

The hist of suggested competitive and fun gan

sality and availability
¢ Name of teams can be based on freedom fighters or prominent sportsper

ol Infrastructure.

NeS 18-

I | Walk/Race
12 Volleyball
3 Hmke\ (Penalty
Shootout) "
4 Futsal’Minmi Football

(3vs3)

iml_ngggr Activities

| Fun Activities

i Lemon Race/ Sack
H J\\ILC

i Rope me ng

cetball (3v3)

Table Tenms

1
by 438

atlps:
ng and view the v

'S . Tennis Ball Cricket

*Office will be at liberty 1o choose games for compeiition from any popular sports.
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Kho-Kho

Lagori & Langadi

5_5.'*__’lank Cha]]vep«gg

of the locality and availability of Infrastructure.

The stakeholders

drive.google.c

are

r‘.,\:.(.\-« L‘(i 1{8)

sons

Visit

om/drive/folders T theTxvdn X0V ialrS2 Dmabtle2 LHHR _e?usp=shai
ideos on health and nutrition as a part of celebration of NSD.

Pty



5. Fit India pledge: All the stakeholders may be asked to organise 2 FIT India Fitness pledge

event where organisations may take the FIT India Fitness pledge.

6. Pre-event promotion: i‘nsure pre-event promotion of tl

August 2024 onwards tollowed by post

The organizing department to release a press note two (02} days
informing about event and schedule

&. Organizers to register their event on Fit India portal (htips. = hitind

Mobile App angd upload details of participation, pictures & videos ot 1
9. Promote National Sporis Day on their social media channels with #5ports4Unity and
#NationalSportsDay through creatives. videos. write-ups, pictures of the events.

10. Adequate publicity for the program through social media. TV/Newspaper. etc.

Drive Link for branding design 15-

3

11 Gic

https:/drive

oele.comidrive/folders/ I the Txyvdn X0V T1aLrS2Dmakle2 LHHI
gic.com/dnve/folders/ tthg i xyanAtviljabrs.umacies Lot

~ Fit India Pledge
I take the pledge:

¢ TO LEAD AN ACTIVE AND A HEALTHY LIFESTYLE

s TOTAKEOUT 30 MINUTES EVERYDAY FOR MY FITNESS AND HEALTH

e TO ENCOURAGE MY FAMILY MEMEBLERS AND NEIGHBOURS TO STAY FIT |
AND HEALTHY '

s  TO TAKE THE FITNESS ASSESSMENT TEST ON THE FIT INDIA MOBILE

' APPLICATION QUARTERLY
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